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TO: Patrick Rollins, Deputy Chief of Police, Village of Lombard

FROM: Thomas P. Bayer, Village Attorney Via e-mail
and U.S. Mail

DATE: November 8, 2006

RE: Administrative Adjudication of Vehicular Standing,

Parking, Equipment and Vehicle Sticker Regulation Violations

Per your voicemail of November 7, 2006, enclosed please find the following updated

Ordinance, relative to the above-captioned matter, for your review:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 7 OF

THE LOMBARD VILLAGE CODE IN REGARD TO THE
ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUDICATION OF VEHICULAR REGULATION VIOLATIONS

In regard to the Ordinance, please note the following:

1. As State law has changed to impose a minimum $250.00 fine for handicapped
parking violations, the fine schedule in Section 73.09 has been changed
accordingly.

2. The lllinois Municipal League will be introducing legislation next Spring to

increase the maximum fine from $250.00 to $1,000.00. | will keep you advised of

the status of the legislation, and will prepare the necessary amendatory

Ordinance if the legislation is enacted into law.

If there are any questions, please feel free to call.

encl.

cc.  William T. Lichter, Village Manager (w/ encl. — via e-mail and U.S. Mail)
Raymond Byrne, Chief of Police (w/ encl. — via e-mail and U.S. Mail)
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